Amber Noworatzky

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 8:30 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky; Bill Schlei; Nick Reimer; Dan Koski
Cc: Mike Zimmer

Subject: RE: External: RE: Public Safety Item

Attachments: RE: Rankin/Kemper Street Vacation 1957

Mike Zimmer in our office was talking with Mike Manring about this.
| told Mike to have Mr. Manring contact Amber about getting this issue on the next P.S. Comm. agenda.

This would require an Ordinance change if we change from one-way to two-way traffic. 1do not believe that this alley
width is any different than all the other alleys with two-way traffic.

| have also attached the 1957 vacation of an old alley in this area.

From: Amber Noworatzky

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 7:23 AM

To: Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: RE: Public Safety Item

Good Morning,
See the below email.
Alder Schlei — would you like this added to the January PS agenda?

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. Itis solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.




Amber Noworatzky

From: mikemanring <mikemanring@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 10:17 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: External: RE: Public Safety Item

Thank you Amber. Will this be sufficient?

To: Public Safety Committee
From: Mike and Joleen Manring 920-901-1062

Property Address: 2108 Rankin St /1002 N 21* St

Regarding: “Do Not Enter” sign in the alley

Issue: When a driver turns into the alley from Rankin St they encounter a “Do Not Enter” sign 100 feet into the alley
which forces them to turn into our driveway and exit onto 21* St. We are concerned with the safety of our driveway

and would prefer to not have any unnecessary traffic.

Possible Solution: Move the “Do Not Enter” sign so that a driver cannot enter from Rankin St. They (we) would have to
enter the alley from 21% St which is already marked as “One Way".

Thank you.

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 2:19 PM

To: 'mikemanring@comcast.net' <mikemanring@comcast.net>
Subject: FW: Public Safety Item

Hi Mike,
Please feel free to forward your Public Safety request to me at this email address.

Have a wonderful day!

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



